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Dublin City Council

Comhairle Cathrach Bhaile Atha Cliath

Waste Management Services, Engineering Department,
68/71 Marrowbone Lane, Dublin 8
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.Seirbhi s] Bainisti ocha Dramhai ola, Roinn Innqaltoireachta,
68/70 Lana Mhuire Mhaith, Baile Atha Cliath 8
T. QL 2224300 F. (L 353-1-454 4830

E. wastemanagement@dublincity.ie
Website:www.dublincity.ie

25" October 2005

Dr. Thomas McLoughlin,
Office of Licensing & Guidance,

E.P.A.
P.O. Box 3000,
. .Johnstown Castle-Estate, _
Co. Wexford. | &
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| refer to your letter dated 3™ O@g@br 2005 in relation to the above Licence Application and our
subsequent conversation andy\@’fé meeting on 6™ October 2005.

The information which yoaP?equested is currently being compiled and will be submitted to the

Agency on the 4™ November 2005. As part of this submission we will also be submitting

additional information which was suppliedto An Bord Pleanalaand details of the recent clean
__up as agreed_at our.meeting.

Yours sincerely,

L

TOMLOETUY '
HEAD OF WA‘STE MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Head Office, Civic Offices, Wood Quay, Dublin 8, Ireland
Ceannoifig, Oifigi na Cathrach, An Ché Adhmaid, B.A.C. 8, Eire

T. 01222 2222 www.dublincity.ie
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